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Ref. No. GIL/CFD/SEC/19/119/SE 1%t March 2019
BSE Limited The Secretary
Department of Corporate Services Listing Department
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, The National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Dalal Street, Exchange Plaza, Bandra-Kurla Complex,
Mumbai 400 001. Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051.
Scrip Code: 500300 Scrip Code: GRASIM

Dear Sirs,

Sub: Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Reguirements) Regulations, 2015

Pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the Company has received information
pertaining to Issue of Duplicate Share Certificates of the Company.

The proof of the date of receipt of information by the Company under Regulation 39(3)
are enclosed herewith.

The above is for your information & record.

Thank you.

Yours faithfully,

For Grasim Industries Limited
——

Hutokshi Wadia

Presidgpt &l cornpaiFaetrtesvy

Encl: As above

Grasim Industries Limited
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Shailesh Sharma

From: Rajesh Kumar Patro <rajesh.patro@karvy.com>
Sent: 28 February 2019 12:56
To: Neha S
Cc: Hutokshi Wadia; Ramrknarr £ snainat tadri T Snan saremawar? suilil Fonugdu;
Krishna Priya Maddula; Sripriya Senthilkumar; thakur.birender; Ullash Parida
Subject: FOR STOCK EXCHANGE NOTICE TOWARDS LOSS OF SHARES_ GRASIM INDUSTRIES
LIMITED
Attachments: GOPA BOSE ROY_ FOLIO 630562 tif; ABDUL RAZAK HAJI UMAR MEMON_ FOLIO
GRA0308598.tif

| CAUTION: This ermail originated from outside of the organization Do not click links or open attachments unless you pronmnizn ¢ha socdar oo




Shailesh Sharma

From: Rajesh Kumar Patro <rajesh.patro@karvy.com>
Sent: 01 March 2019 10:37

To: Neha S
Cc: Hutokshi Wadia; Ramchandra Sharma; Maitri Shah; Saket Jhawar; Sunil Ponugoti;

Krishna Priya Maddula; Sripriya Senthilkumar; thakur.birender; Ullash Parida
Subject: FOR STOCK EXCHANGE NOTICE TOWARDS LOSS OF SHARES_ GRASIM INDUSTRIES

LIMITED
Attachments: SABA JAVED_ FOLIO 432775 tif

CAUTION: This ernail originated from outside of the organization Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and
know the content is safe

Dear Madam,

We are in receipt of request for issue of duplicate share certificates from the below investor.

Shares
SANAM JAVED 432775 3138734 466724066 466724410
and KAUSAR
AHMED




